
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Muriel Brower, President 

  Members of the School Board 

THROUGH:  Pauline Harvey, Superintendent 

THROUGH:  Mark Roseberry, Assistant Superintendent 

FROM:  Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary 

DATE: September 21, 2020 

SUBJECT: Administrative Regulation Update:   Memo No: SB21-045          

AR 4161, AR 5112.2     (Informational Item)  

NSBSD Board Policy:  

As necessary, the district shall develop or revise policies and regulations in order to reflect new 

legislation and changing community views.  

Issue Summary: 

AR 4161, Emergency COVID-19 Sick and Family Leave (All Personnel) 

NEW REGULATION – This temporary administrative regulation adopts the emergency sick 

leave and emergency family leave policies created by Congress in the Families First Coronavirus 

Response Act. It is scheduled to expire on December 21, 2020, unless extended by Congress. 

The regulation sets forth the leave entitlements guaranteed to employees as part of the act, and 

clarifies district responsibilities. Formal Adoption Required – No.  

AR 5112.2, Exclusions from Attendance (Students) 

This modification to the student exclusion policy clarifies that a board may deny an admission 

for any reason permitted by statute, not only reasons related to physical or mental health. Formal 

Adoption Required – No.  
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